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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:47 PM
To: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX

Subject: RE: Superior graphite project, etc.

Thanks very much for the updates, Dave.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

-----Original Message-----

From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:06 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Superior graphite project, etc.
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Tom: Worldwide Graphite's application for this year's exploration program on the Superior Graphite property is calling

for 15 drillholes and an expenditure of $150,000 to $170,000.

Apparently Len Danard was at the Kenville site waiting for us on the morning of July 9. He had called me to confirm,

but only after we were already in the field.

Elk Valley Coal's partner for the coalbed gas evaluation of the freehold lands is ﬂel_(ﬂ case you hadn't heard). It's a

50-50 deal, with five years to prove up a resource.
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Cheers,

Dave Grieve

Regional Geologist, Cranbrook
Ministry of Energy and Mines

phone: (250)426-1658 fax: (250)426-1652
Dave.Grieve@gemsé.gov.bc.ca





